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MEMORANDUM

TO: ALL REALTOR® MEMBERS

FROM: MIKE BUSCHER, CRB, GRI, CHAIRMAN
NOMINATING COMMITTEE

DATE: July 12, 2016

RE: ELECTION OF 2016/2017 OFFICERS & DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Association's Bylaws the Nominating Committee submits and
recommends to you the following slate of persons for election as officers and
directors of the Association for the 2016/2017 year effective October 1, 2016. These
nominations will be voted on at the Annual Business Meeting set for 11:30 a..m.
September 20, 2016 at Scheels (3801 South MacArthur Blvd, Springfield).

The following individuals have been nominated to serve as officers of the
Association:

* President John Klemm Sangamon Realty
President/Elect Ed Mahoney RE/MAX
Professionals
Secretary/Treasurer Kristie DeBrun Campo Realty

*  President-elect automatically becomes the President the following year.

The following individuals have been nominated as At-Large Directors of the
Association for three-year terms beginning October 1, 2016:

Ron Duff RE/MAX Professionals
Jim Fulgenzi RE/MAX Professionals
Jami Winchester The Real Estate Group

Nominations will be voted on at the Annual Business Meeting set for 11:30 a.m.
September 20, 2016 at Scheels (3801 South MacArthur Blvd, Springfield). To
RSVP for this event call CAR at 217.698.7000 or email admin@caaronline.com.

Write In Procedures: Pursuant to Section 4 of the Association's Bylaws additional
candidates for the offices to be filled may be placed in nomination by a petition
signed by at least twenty percent of the REALTOR Members eligible to vote. The
petition shall be filed with the Secretary/Treasurer at least two weeks before the
election (no later than 12:00 noon on Wednesday, September 6, 2016). The
Secretary/Treasurer shall send notice of such additional nominations to all
REALTOR Members eligible to vote at least one week before the election.



